
  Boone County Purchasing 
 

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB       5551 S. Tom Bass Road 

Director of Purchasing              Columbia, MO 65201 

                           Phone: (573) 886-4391 
        

    

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Boone County Commission  

FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 

DATE:   August 21, 2024 

RE: Request for Proposal Award Recommendation: 31-15JUL24 (C000852) – 

Audio-Visual Equipment for the Training Room at Road & Bridge with 

Tech Electronics, Inc. 

 

Request for Bid 31-15JUL24 – Audio-Visual Equipment for the Training Room at Road 

& Bridge closed on July 15, 2024.  Eight proposal responses were received.   

 

Recommendation for award is to Tech Electronics, Inc. of Columbia, MO for $35,336 per 

the attached Evaluation Report and scoring.  The evaluation committee consisted of Greg 

Edington, Director, Road & Bridge, Julia Lutz, Director, Information Technology, and 

Phillip Montes, Systems and Support Manager, Information Technology. 

 

County contract number is C000852.  Invoices will be paid from department 4110 – Road 

and Bridge Expansion and Improvement, account 71231 – Owner Costs.   

 

 

ATT:  Evaluation Committee Report with Scoring 

  

 

cc:  RFP File  

 Greg Edington, Road & Bridge; Julia Lutz, Phillip Montes, IT  
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Evaluation Report for Request for Proposal 

 

31-15JUL24 – Audio / Visual Equipment for the Training Room at Boone County 

Road & Bridge Department 

 

 

OFFEROR #1:  CCS Presentation Systems 

 

_X___  It has been determined that CCS Presentation Systems has submitted a responsive RFP 

response meeting the requirements set forth in the original Request for Proposal.   

 

____ It has been determined that CCS Presentation Systems has submitted a non-responsive 

proposal. 

 

Method of Performance (Project Approach)  

 
Strengths:   

 

• Besides the standard manufacturer warranty, CCS will help troubleshoot and work on any 

bugs as the system is used for 60 days. 

• They attended the pre-proposal conference and toured the project site to help them 

understand the requirements of this project. 

 

 

Concerns:  

 
• Need to know how many calendar days after they start the project before it will be 

completed. 

o Per Clarification Response #1, 3-4 days for installation, programming and training 

time on a Monday - Thursday. 

• Firm pricing only through August 30, 2024.  The RFP required firm pricing for 90 days 

from the date specified for the return of proposals (4.4.1.). 

o Per Clarification Response #1, through October 31, 2024. 

• If awarded to them, will need the MOU that goes with the E-Verify authorization. 

• What annual general maintenance plan do they offer on their proposed equipment?  Do 

they have an hourly price?  Can they provide a one year with a one-year renewal? 

o Phone support the first year is free.  $115/hour for service calls.  With the 2 hour 

drive time average, service cost would be $460 just for the drive time, and then 

the hourly rate for on-site time. 

o No guarantee of response time.  Just next available depending on what is 

already on the schedule. 

• For any equipment that is to be wall-mounted, will vendor be mounting the equipment or 

the County? 

o Per Clarification #1 response, CCS has included install time to install all 

equipment including the displays and mounts. 
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Experience and Expertise  
 

Strengths:   

 

• 15 years in business in the Kansas City office.  CCS nation since 1991. 

 

 

Concerns:  

 

• Did not appear to provide any government agency references 
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OFFEROR #2:  Electronic Contracting Company 

 

____  It has been determined that Electronic Contracting Company has submitted a 

responsive RFP response meeting the requirements set forth in the original Request for 

Proposal.   

 

____ It has been determined that Electronic Contracting Company has submitted a non-

responsive proposal. 

 

 

Method of Performance (Project Approach)  

 
Strengths:   

 

• Provided a detailed timeline 

 

 

Concerns:  

 
• $450 mobilization fee if they arrive and unable to execute work that day. 

• Want secure storage for their equipment on our site if installation takes more than one 

day.  Will need them to provide Builders Risk insurance which wasn’t in the RFP. 

• They will integrate customer-provided equipment but cannot guarantee full functionality  

• It sounds as though their quote is not firm because they said they had to make some 

assumptions regarding the physical construction of our facility, and if different from 

those documented may affect price.  They probably should have attended the pre-

proposal conference to confirm conditions per paragraph 2.2 of our RFP.   

• They attached their own terms and conditions, some of which are unacceptable.  For 

example, they want us to indemnity them which we are not allowed by law to do.  Our 

legal would have to review as there are probably other unacceptable terms such as their 

legal fees. 

• “Production of project will not commence until CAD drawings/applicable floor drawings 

are received”.  Are we providing them with CAD drawings?  If we don’t provide those to 

them within 10 days of the Notice to Proceed, they will charge us additional charges. 

• Warranty begins on equipment when delivery is made to ECC’s warehouse, not upon 

installation at County.  This is a violation of paragraph 3.6.1. of RFP which requires that 

the warranty shall commence after delivery and acceptance by the County.  This was a 

mandatory requirement.  This proposal response could be considered non-

responsive. 

• If we decide they are responsive and award to them, they will need to provide the MOU 

that goes with the E-Verify Certification. 
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Experience and Expertise  
 

Strengths:   

 

• Provided County references 

 

 

Concerns:  
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OFFEROR #3:  E-LOGIC, INC. 

 

____  It has been determined that E-LOGIC, INC. has submitted a responsive RFP response 

meeting the requirements set forth in the original Request for Proposal.   

 

____ It has been determined that E-LOGIC, INC. has submitted a non-responsive proposal. 

 

Method of Performance (Project Approach)  

 
Strengths:   

 

 

 

 

Concerns:  

 

• They have a confidentiality clause on the front page of their RFP response.  In order for 

their proposal response to be considered responsive, they would need to waive per 

paragraph 24. of our RFP that references the Missouri Sunshine Law. 

• Located in Washington D.C.  Where is their location for providing labor for this project?  

It does not appear as though it’s been sourced yet.  Will there be local maintenance? 

• Any delays in networking and electrical work necessary for AV system functionality 

need to be in place prior to installation or there may be additional costs to the County.  

Any delays caused by the County could also result in additional costs. 

• There are a lot of references to COVID-19 mandates.  If we award a contract to them, 

should probably get a copy of those mandates to read. 
 

Experience and Expertise  
 

Strengths:   

 

 

 

 

Concerns:  

 

• No Missouri or local government references provided 
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OFFEROR #4:  ESHA AV 

 

__X__  It has been determined that ESHA AV has submitted a responsive RFP response meeting 

the requirements set forth in the original Request for Proposal.   

 

____ It has been determined that ESHA AV has submitted a non-responsive proposal. 

 

Method of Performance (Project Approach)  

 
Strengths:   

 

• They maintain strong relationships with multiple suppliers to have alternative sourcing 

options. 

 

Concerns:  

 
• They have as part of their scope of work that they will conduct a comprehensive site 

survey to assess current infrastructure and gather necessary measurements.  (They did not 

attend the pre-proposal conference where they would have been able to do this prior to 

quoting a price). 

• Located in New Jersey.  Where is their location for providing labor for this project?  It 

does not appear as though it’s been sourced yet. Will there be local maintenance? 

• Provided the MOU but if we award a contract to them, they will need to complete the 

Work Authorization certification. 
• Equipment in their proposal was difficult to read.  It looks like it has a line/strike through. 

 

 

Experience and Expertise  
 

Strengths:   

 

 

 

 

Concerns:  

 

• No Missouri or local government references provided 

• Only five (5) years in business (page 22) 
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OFFEROR #5:  Kansas City Audio Visual 

 

__X__  It has been determined that Kansas City Audio Visual has submitted a responsive RFP 

response meeting the requirements set forth in the original Request for Proposal.   

 

____ It has been determined that Kansas City Audio Visual has submitted a non-responsive 

proposal. 

 

Method of Performance (Project Approach)  

 
Strengths:   

 

• They attended the pre-proposal conference and toured the project site to help them 

understand the requirements of this project. 

• Provide a 90-day workmanship warranty besides the manufacturer warranty. 

• Proposed a Silver Edge Service maintenance contract (more detail provided in 

Clarification response #1). 

 

Concerns:  

 
• Cannot commit to any shipping dates 

• Firm pricing only for 30 days.  The RFP required firm pricing for 90 days from the date 

specified for the return of proposals (4.4.1.).  Would need to clarify this for them to be 

responsive. 

o Per clarification #1 response, their pricing proposal is firm for 90 days. 
• They attached their own terms and conditions, which will have to be reviewed by Legal, 

but some are unacceptable.  For example, the storing of their equipment on our site and 

we are responsible for damage or loss.  That is unacceptable.  They will have to carry 

Owner’s Risk insurance.  

o Per Clarification #1 response, they said this is not relevant as no equipment will 

need to be stored prior to installation. 

• For Choice of Law and Severability, they have venue shall be Kansas City, Missouri.  

That is unacceptable.  It would have to be the 13th Judicial Court. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, they agree to the 13th Judicial Court in Boone 

County. 

• They have confidentiality in their Terms and Conditions of their included contract.  In 

order for their proposal response to be considered responsive, they would need to 

waive that confidentiality clause per paragraph 24. of our RFP that references the 

Missouri Sunshine Law. 
o Per Clarification #1 response, they agree to this. 

• If delays by County, additional charges may be incurred.  Clarify what these charges 

would be and when they would occur. 
o Per clarification #1 response, those fees would not be applicable with this bid 

response. 
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• Quote not firm.  Equipment price increases beyond 7% between the date of the 

Agreement and the date equipment and materials are purchased will result in additional 

charges to County.  The County finds this completely unacceptable. 
o Per clarification #1 response, their pricing proposal is firm for 90 days. 

• Shipping has to be FOB Destination where they are responsible for any damage or loss of 

equipment in transit, not the way they have proposed in their Terms and Conditions.  This 

is in violation of paragraph 3.7.2. of the RFP that says all deliveries shall be made FOB 

Destination….”  This would have to be clarified for them to be responsive. 
o Per Clarification #1 response. They state “KCAV reflects no shipping charges are 

added to the quote pricing submitted”.  This still doesn’t address FOD Destination 

vs. FOB Company’ distribution facilities.  Are they shipping the equipment to the 

County?  If so, it must be FOB Destination. 
• For any equipment that is to be wall-mounted, will you be mounting the equipment or the 

County? 

o Per Clarification #1 response, KCAV will mount any items that are to be wall 

mounted. 

• Would like further information on the Silver Edge Maintenance Plan including what it 

includes with annual pricing.  Do they have an hourly price?  Can they provide a one year 

with a one-year renewal? 

o Per Clarification #1 response, it’s free for the first year.  They did not provide 

additional pricing for the next year for the Silver Edge Maintenance Plan per our 

request.  They did provide pricing for prepaid block amounts.  Their standard rate 

is $120/hour.  $3,000-$5,999 receives a 5% discount; $6,000-$9,999 receives a 

10% discount; $10,000 + receives 15% discount.   

o What does response time look like for the Silver Program?  What is the cost?  

Clarification response #1 just says after the first free year, pricing will be based 

upon the areas and level of service requested. 

 

Experience and Expertise  
 

Strengths:   

 

• Has served Missouri for 70 years 

 

 

Concerns:  

• No local government references provided but did include references for schools and the 

University of MO. 
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OFFEROR #6:  Marco Technologies, LLC 

 

__X__  It has been determined that Marco Technologies, LLC has submitted a responsive RFP 

response meeting the requirements set forth in the original Request for Proposal.   

 

____ It has been determined that Marco Technologies, LLC has submitted a non-responsive 

proposal. 

 

Method of Performance (Project Approach)  

 
Strengths:   

 

 

• They attended the pre-proposal conference and toured the project site to help them 

understand the requirements of this project. 

• Provided a clear understanding of scope of work 

• Provided detailed, implementation plan 

• Their maintenance plan has a 2-hour client services confirmation response with a 8 

business hour technician response time. 

 

 

Concerns:  

 
• If awarded to them, will need the MOU that goes with the E-Verify authorization. 

• Will need to review their standard terms they reference at www.marconet.com/legal.    

Some that they include in their proposal response are unacceptable.  In addition, they 

prefer us to sign their agreement. This would have to be reviewed by Legal. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, most of the Terms and Conditions are negotiable. 

• What is “Marco property” that is referenced in their agreement. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, this refers to leased equipment which is not 

applicable here. 

• 25% down payment required.  The County does not typically make a down payment, but 

we do pay invoices within 30 days per paragraph 3.8.1. of the RFP. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, Net30 is acceptable. 

• Confidential Information – do they understand our contract agreement will not be 

confidential? 

o Per Clarification #1 response, accepts that their proposal response will become 

part of public record. 

• They include indemnification in their agreement which we cannot indemnify them 

according to law. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, will add “to the extent permitted by law”. 

• Their agreement provides “publicity” which I doubt would be acceptable to Legal. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, publicity provision can be removed from the 

agreement. 

http://www.marconet.com/legal
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• FOB Point of Shipment is unacceptable. This is in violation of paragraph 3.7.2. of the 

RFP that says all deliveries shall be made FOB Destination….”  This would have to be 

clarified in order for their proposal to be responsive. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, FOB Destination is acceptable. 

• Firm pricing only for 15 days.  The RFP required firm pricing for 90 days from the date 

specified for the return of proposals (4.4.1.).  This would have to be clarified in order for 

their proposal to be responsive. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, pricing firm for 90 days. 

• They have storage fees if they store equipment until it’s ready to be installed.  If storage 

on their side do we have fees?  And if it’s because County is delayed, what are those 

fees?  Prefer that it’s stored here and they provide builder’s risk insurance. 

o Per Clarification #1 response, storage fees are not applicable for this project. 

• What annual general maintenance plan do they offer on their proposed equipment?  Do 

they have an hourly price?  Can they provide a one year with a one-year renewal? 

o Per Clarification #1 response, there is no annual maintenance plan for the specific 

equipment, but they do offer pre-paid annual labor plans and hourly “as needed” 

service at $165/hour.   

• For any equipment that is to be wall-mounted, will you be mounting the equipment or the 

County? 

o If County mounts the equipment, the price will reduce by $7,581.47 to a new total 

of $39,877.  There are additional labor savings that the County could receive it 

they install other mounted components of the system such as the speakers.  

Pricing/Savings can be provided upon request. 

 

Experience and Expertise  
 

Strengths:   

 

• Established in 1973; audio/visual systems in 2002. 

• Dedicated, single point of contact, technology advisor located in Boone County 

 

 

Concerns:  
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OFFEROR #7:  Sensory Integration 

 

__X__  It has been determined that Sensory Integration has submitted a responsive RFP 

response meeting the requirements set forth in the original Request for Proposal.   

 

____ It has been determined that Sensory Integration has submitted a non-responsive 

proposal. 

 

Method of Performance (Project Approach)  

 
Strengths:   

 

• Besides the manufacturer warranty, they provide one year for the entire system for any 

installation, software, or manufacturer’s equipment (parts and labor warranty). 

 

 

Concerns:  

 
• Would like additional information for their proposed annual maintenance on their 

proposed equipment.  Do they have an hourly price?  Would like to see proposed pricing 

for a one-year plan with a one-year renewal? 

o Per Clarification #1 Response, all equipment is warrantied for 3 years, all labor 

for one year.  After year 1, labor is $95/hour with a minimum of 2 hours.  

Emergency labor is $150/hour with a minimum of 2 hours.  Remote access option 

is available for service and that would reduce the 2 hour minimum to only 1 hour 

required.   

• For any equipment that is to be wall-mounted, will vendor be mounting the equipment or 

the County? 

o Per Clarification #1 Response, Sensory Integration will be mounting the 

equipment.  In addition, Sensory Integration will run all wires.  County to provide 

AC power for Rack, table, and each TV.  Is there a floor box for data at the table?  

Is there power?  If not, Sensory Integration can provide an ADA raceway. 

 

Experience and Expertise  
 

Strengths:   

 

 

• Founded in 1963 

• Provided city references and a Columbia, MO reference (Stoney Creek Hotel). 

 

Concerns:  

 

• Reference check had some mild concerns, although the organizations would re-hire. 
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OFFEROR #8:  Tech Electronics 

 

__X__  It has been determined that Tech Electronics has submitted a responsive RFP response 

meeting the requirements set forth in the original Request for Proposal.   

 

____ It has been determined that Tech Electronics has submitted a non-responsive proposal. 

 

Method of Performance (Project Approach)  

 
Strengths:   

 

 

• They attended the pre-proposal conference and toured the project site to help them 

understand the requirements of this project. 

• Their one -year warranty is not just on equipment, but also parts, maintenance, software 

support, and technical help desk. 

• Offers a maintenance plan with non-emergency response of 1-3 days and 8 hours for 

emergency (per Clarification response #1). 

 

 

Concerns:  

 
• If we award a contract to them, will need the Work Authorization that goes with the 

MOU. 

• For any equipment that is to be wall-mounted, will vendor be mounting the equipment or 

the County? 

o Per Clarification Response #1: Tech will install the wall-mounted equipment that 

is included in their proposal.  County will be responsible for in-wall boxes and 

conduit pathways for cabling.  The backboxes and associated conduits needed 

include two 98” flat panel displays (Wiremold EFSB4 4G box, FSR flat panel 

display wall box, or equal), one wall-mounted touch panel (2G deep box w/ 2G 

plaster ring), one HDMI input wall plate (2G deep box w/ 1G plaster ring), and 

two wireless microphone antennas (2G deep box w/ 1G plaster ring). 

• Does the one-year warranty that they provided in their pricing include not just the 

equipment, but parts and labor?  Is there an additional cost?  Do they have an hourly 

price?  Can they provide a one year with a one-year renewal? 

o Per Clarification #1 response, parts & labor are included for one year.  Technical 

help desk support is covered for one year.  Many service issues can be resolved 

remotely where their team has access to the system remotely.  Training provided 

at no additional cost during the warranty period.  Annual maintenance for up to 

three additional years if $2,100 annually.  Response time is 1-3 days for non-

emergency and 8 hours for emergency.  

• Do they have a block of hours for maintenance? 

o Per Clarification #2, they do have the following which do not expire: 

▪ 25 hour block $144x25=$3,600 
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▪ 50 hour block $136x50=$6,800 

▪ 100 hour block $128x100=$12,800 

 

Experience and Expertise  
 

Strengths:   

 

• In business since 1963 

• Provided local government (city) references 

 

 

Concerns:  
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EVALUATION REPORT FORM - Initial Scoring  

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT - BOONE COUNTY - MISSOURI 

Request for Proposal: 31-15JUL24 - Audio / Visual Equipment for the Training Room at Boone 

County Road & Bridge 

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB, Director of Purchasing 

 

    For Purchasing Use Only 

NAME OF 

OFFEROR 

Method of 

Performance 

(Project 

Approach)  

(30 points) 

Experience 

and 

Expertise    

(20 points) 

TOTAL 

SUBJECTIVE 

POINTS     

(50 pts.) 

COST 

POINTS 

(50 pts.)  

TOTAL 

POINTS (Max 

100 pts.) 

CCS Presentation 

Systems 22 18 40 

41 

81 

Electronic 

Contracting 

Company 15 13 28 

35 

63 

E-LOGIC, INC. 18 13 31 

24 

55 

ESHA AV 21 12 33 

35 

68 

Kansas City Audio 

Visual 22 17 39 

50 

89 

Marco Technologies, 

LLC 22 18 40 

35 

75 

Sensory Integration 23 18 41 

45 

86 

Tech Electronics 25 18 43 

45 

88 

We hereby attest that the subjective points assigned to each offeror above were scored pursuant to the 

established evaluation criteria and represent our best judgement of the subjective areas of the offerors' 

proposals.  We have attached a narrative, which highlights some, but not all, of the reasons for our 

evaluation of the proposals as indicated by the scores above.  Our comments represent our opinions only 

and do not represent the position of the Purchasing Department of Boone County, MO or any other party.  
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EVALUATION REPORT FORM – SHORT LIST FROM BAFO/CLARIFICATION #1 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT - BOONE COUNTY - MISSOURI 
Request for Proposal: 31-15JUL24 - Audio / Visual Equipment for the Training Room at Boone 

County Road & Bridge 

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB, Director of Purchasing 

 

    For Purchasing Use Only 

NAME OF 
OFFEROR 

Method of 
Performance 

(Project 
Approach)   
(30 points) 

Experience 
and 

Expertise    
(20 points) 

TOTAL 
SUBJECTIVE 

POINTS     
(50 pts.) 

COST 
POINTS 
(50 pts.)  

TOTAL POINTS 
(Max 100 pts.) 

CCS Presentation 
Systems 23 14 37 

41 

78 

Kansas City Audio 
Visual 24 17 41 

50 

91 

Marco Technologies, 
LLC 28 18 46 

41 

87 

Sensory Integration 20 14 34 

44 

78 

Tech Electronics 28 18 46 

47 

93 

We hereby attest that the subjective points assigned to each offeror above were scored pursuant to the 
established evaluation criteria and represent our best judgement of the subjective areas of the offerors' 
proposals.  We have attached a narrative, which highlights some, but not all, of the reasons for our 
evaluation of the proposals as indicated by the scores above.  Our comments represent our opinions 
only and do not represent the position of the Purchasing Department of Boone County, MO or any other 
party.  
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Bid Tabulatlon 31-15JUL2A-Audlo / Visual Equipment lorthe Training Room at Boone County- Proposed Pr1clng Solution 

ccs Electronic Marco 

Presentation Contracting E•LOGIC, Kansas City Technologies, Sensory Tech 
Systems Company INC. ESHAAV Audio Visual LLC Integration Electronics 

Base Bid $39,057.18 $46,614.92 $67,831.18 $46,631.53 $31,548.89 $39,877.00 $36,431.20 $35,336.00 

Optional 

handheld MIC Included In 

additlon $1,51S.97 lncWded $1,337.28 $1.167.80 abOVe IOlal Included Included 
Stll>-Totat ror 

Base Bid ♦ MIC 

addition $40,573.15 $46,614.92 $69,168.A6 $46,631.53 $32,716.69 $39,sn.oo $37,411.60 $35,336.00 
not short- not short- not short-

Usted so listed so Ustedso 

Wall mounting ol question not question not question 

equipment Included asked asked not asked Included $7,581.47 Included Included 

Total wtuch 

Includes wau 

mounting $40,573.15 $32,716.69 $47,458.47 $37,411.60 $35,336.00 
Optional Video 

Switching $S1400.18 

Optional second 

HDMI Display 

Input tor Rack PC $2,520.00 

Optional UPS 

fBanery backup) 

ror rack 

equipment $95200 
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• 01 calendar within 60 days 

days to start depending on 

project after avanablllty or 

receiving PO equipment 60 5 45 1 5 16 

Project will be 
complete_ 

calendar days 

after receipt ot 

Notice to 

Prooeed/PO No Response 90 28 60 73 90 25•OCt•24 



31-15JUL24 - Audio/ Visual Equipment for the Training Room at Boone County- Proposed Pricing Solution 

ccs Electronic Marco 
Presentation Contracting Kansas City Technologies, Sensory Tech 
Systems Company E-LOGIC, INC. ESHAAV Audio Visual LLC Integration Electronics 

Base Bid $39,057.18 $46,614.92 $67,831.18 $46,631.53 $31,548.89 $47,458.47 $36,431.20 $35,336.00 

Optional hand held MIC Included in above 

addition $1,515.97 $1,337.28 $1,167.80 total 

Optional Video Switching $5,400.18 

Optional Second HDMI 

Display Input for Rack 

PC $2,520.00 

Opitonal UPS (Battery 

backup) for rack 

equipment $952.00 



Bid Tabulation 31-15JUL24 - Audio/ Visual Equipment for the Training Room at Boone County- Proposed Pricing Solution 

ccs Electronic Marco 

Presentation Contracting E-LOGIC, Kansas City Technologies, Sensory Tech 

Systems Company INC. ESHAAV Audio Visual LLC Integration Electronics 

Base Bid $39,057.18 $46,614.92 $67,831.18 $46,631.53 $31,548.89 $39,877.00 $36,431.20 $35,336.00 

Optional 

handheld MIC Included in 

addition $1,515.97 Included $1,337.28 $1,167.80 above total Included Included 

Sub-Total for 

Base Bid+ MIC 

addition $40,573.15 $46,614.92 $69,168.46 $46,631.53 $32,716.69 $39,877.00 $37,411.60 $35,336.00 

not short- not short- not short-

listed so listed so listed so 

Wall mounting of question not question not question 

equipment included asked asked not asked included $7,581.47 included included 

Total which 

includes wall 

mounting $40,573.15 $32,716.69 $47,458.47 $37,411.60 $35,336.00 

Optional Video 

Switching $5,400.18 

Optional Second 

HDMI Display 

Input for Rack PC $2,520.00 

Optional UPS 

(Battery backup) 

for rack 

equipment $952.00 



# of calendar within 60 days 

days to start depending on 

project after availability of 

receiving PO equipment 60 5 45 1 5 15 

Project will be 

complete_ 

calendar days 

after receipt of 

Notice to 

Proceed/PO No Response 90 28 60 73 90 25-Oct-24 
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